Carlsbad, Hew Mexico
June 14, 1933

Dr. E. Hea "‘i‘ellﬂ,
State Geologist,
Santa Fe, New Mexico. Rut WALETH OIL CORPe BOND

Dear Dr. %ells:

This will acknowledpe receipt of your
letiaxr togcther #ith copies of letters from the E. M.
voodard Investrent Company of “iehita, Xansss., Your
letter dated June 10Oth, ¥r, iarry -alker was in earlier
that weck asking about the possidilities of reducing
tielr bond.

They have the two weglls in the souti end
of the Lobbs field, whieh were cerented from the bottom
to the top. =ach string of pipe wus coucnted with suffie
clent cement to reach up te the next string of pipe abovo,
On wells cemented this way there will be very little to
do when the time comse to abandon tliem.

My suygestion is this: Have the “alker
0il Corporation make a company bond to taxe t.e placs of
their surety bond witix the Bnited States e & G. Co.
¥i{th the property they have in the state { feel w. would
bave sufrficient protection.

This mponing, I received a letter rro
JULANTY, JOHNSTON, YANKMY & PRIEST, of wichita, r’e.nsas
asxing about this bond. I am advising them that [ am at
this time taking t:is matter up with you and you will .dvise
them, If the above suggestion meets with your a&a;jroval,
please mail the ~alker Jil Corp the proper bo 4 form to

be cxecutsd and returned.
gurther information needed

please advise., If there 1s any

Very truly yours,

Je De Hunter,
Jil and Cas Inspector.



